

Syniti Solutions SAP ECC Master Data Management Transports Version 7.1



Table of Contents

Introduction	1
Master Data Management Customer Objects	2
Transport RD2K9A00YA (Namespace)	2
Master Data Management Material Objects	6
Transport RD2K9A00WO (NameSpace)	6
Transport RD2K9A00W4 (NameSpace)	11
Master Data Management Vendor Objects	12
Transport RD2K9A00WK (NameSpace)	12
ECC DSP Transports	15
Transport DCSK900117 (BOA DSP Utility Wrappers)	15
Transport DCSK900113 (BOA DSP Address Wrappers)	16
Transport DCSK900115 (BOA DSP Customer Wrappers)	17
Transport DCSK900114 (BOA DSP Vendor Wrappers)	20
Transport DCSK900116 (BOA DSP Sales Wrappers)	22
Transport DCSK900100 (BOA DSP Bank Wrappers)	22
Transport DCSK900107 (BOA DSP IBAN Wrappers)	22
Transport DCSK900105 (BOA DSP Integrate Wrappers)	23
Transport DCSK900101 (BOA DSP BDC Direct Wrappers)	23
Transport DCSK900118 (BOA DSP Material Wrappers)	25
Transport DCSK900106 (BOA DSP Finance Wrappers)	29
Transport DCSK900123 (BOA DSP Customer Wrappers - Duplicate Partner Error Fix)	30
Transport DCSK900079 (Adaptation of DD06L to S/4HANA 1809 - Replacement for RD2K9A00XW)	30
Transport DCSK900156 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1906 01 Release)	31
Transport DCSK900157 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1906 02 Release)	35
Transport DCSK900160 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1906 02 Release)	35
Transport DCSK900161 (Syniti – Rebranding)	36
Transport DCSK900168 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1907 01 Release)	36
Transport DCSK900178 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1907 02 Release)	37



Transport DCSK900181 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1907 03 Release)	37
Transport DCSK900183 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1907 04 Release)	37
Transport DCSK900187 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1907 05 Release)	37
Transport DCSK900189 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1907 06 Release)	37
Transport DCSK900192 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1908 01 Release)	38
Transport DCSK900226 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1909 01 Release)	38
Transport DCSK900236 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1912 01 Release)	38
Transport DCSK900244 (Syniti – ECC Wrappers 1912 02 Release)	38
Transport DCSK900247 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1912 03 Release)	38
Transport DCSK900253 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2001 01 Release)	39
Transport DCSK900261 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2004 01 Release)	39
Transport DCSK900269 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2005 01 Release)	39
Transport DCSK900275 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2006 01 Release)	39
Transport DCSK900285 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2006 04 Release)	40
Transport DCSK900291 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2008 01 Release)	40
Transport DCSK900293 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2008 02 Release)	40
Transport DCSK900306 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 01 Release)	40
Transport DCSK900311 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 02 Release)	41
Transport DCSK900313 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 03 Release)	41
Transport DCSK900315 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 04 Release)	41
Transport DCSK900319 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2012 01 Release)	41
Transport DCSK900335 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2012 02 Release)	42
Transport DCSK900321 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 01 Release)	42
Transport DCSK900338 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 02 Release)	43
Transport DCSK900340 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 03 Release)	43
Transport DCSK900256 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 04 Release)	43
Transport DCSK900346 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 05 Release)	43
Transport DCSK900351 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 01 Release)	43
Transport DCSK900353 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 02 Release)	43



Transport DCSK900355 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 03 Release)	44
Transport DCSK900357 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 04 Release)	44
Transport DCSK900363 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2103 01 Release)	44



Introduction

This document applies to Syniti Solutions Master Data Management (formerly dspConduct[™]), and details the SAP Function Modules that are used by Master Data Management to extract and load data into the target SAP system.

- **NOTE**: The DSP Namespace Transports located in %DSP Installed Path%Web\UserArea\0151a30b-2dd0-48ae-823d-d378e1ff5c05\SAP_Transports\Namespace must be installed in the target SAP system first, then the <aster Data Management Transports can be installed.
- **NOTE:** Beginning with the 7.0.5 release of the DSP, the Master Data Management Transports are no longer delivered with the installation files. They may be requested by opening a ticket with Syniti Support.
- **NOTE:** The installation order of the Master Data Management Transports is described in the Master Data Management Transports Deployment Guide.
- **NOTE:** SAP ECC Master Data Management Transports are supported for component SAP_BASIS version greater or equal to 740. To verify availability for lower versions, please open a ticket to Syniti Support.



Master Data Management Customer Objects

Transport RD2K9A00YA (Namespace)

Package /BOA/ADDRESS

/BOA/ADDRESS is a container for a group of related objects.

Dictionary Objects

Tables and Structures

- /BOA/ZABAPI_KNVK
- /BOA/ZABAPI_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBOA KNVKX
- /BOA/ZLFA1
- /BOA/ZLFA1X

Data Elements

/BOA/ZBAPIUMSA1

Function Groups

/BOA/ADDRESS

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI_ADDRESS_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNVK_TO_FKNVK

Package /BOA/CCUST

/BOA/CCUST is a container for a group of related objects.

Dictionary Objects

Tables and Structures

- /BOA/ZBAPIKNA1_KNVH_PROCESSX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNAS
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNASX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNAT
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNATX

- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNB1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNB1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNB5
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNB5X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBW
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBWX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNEXX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNKA
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNKAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNKK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNKKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVA
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVI
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVIX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVL
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVP
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVPX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVV
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVVX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNZA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNZAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNAS
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNASX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNAT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB1X/BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB5
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB5X/BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNBK
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE KNBKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNBW
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNBWX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNEXX

- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNMT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNMTX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE KNVI
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVIX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVL
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE KNVLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVP
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVPX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVV
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVVX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_WRF12
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_WRF12X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_WRF12
- /BOA/ZBAPI WRF12X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNASX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNATX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNB1X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNB5X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNBKX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNBWX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNEXX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVAX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVIX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVLX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVPX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVVX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNZAX
- /BOA/ZBOA_WRF12X
- /BOA/ZCP_ADR
- /BOA/ZVKNMTX

Data Elements

- /BOA/ZBAPIKVAWT
- /BOA/ZVLIBB
- /BOA/ZWEBTR



Function Groups

/BOA/CUSTOMER

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI CUSTOMER MAINTAIN
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNA1_TO_KNA1
- /BOA/MAP2I ZBAPI KNAS TO FKNAS
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNAT_TO_FKNAT
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNB1_TO_KNB1
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNB5_TO_FKNB5
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNBK_TO_FKNBK
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNBW_TO_FKNBW
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNEX_TO_FKNEX
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNVA_TO_FKNVA
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNVI_TO_FKNVI
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNVL_TO_FKNVL
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNVP_TO_FKNVP
- /BOA/MAP2I ZBAPI KNVV TO KNVV
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNZA_TO_FKNZA
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_WRF12_TO_FWRF

/BOA/CUSTOMER_CREDIT

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI_CUSTOMER_CREDIT_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNKA_TO_KNKA
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI_KNKK_TO_KNKK

/BOA/CUSTOMER_MAINTAIN

This contains the function module:

/BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAIN_ALL

Programs

/BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINUXX

Message Classes

/BOA/CUSTOMER



Master Data Management Material Objects

Transport RD2K9A00W0 (NameSpace)

NOTE: If the import of RD2K9A00WO fails, follow these steps:

- 1. If RD2K9A00WO fails with missing ZMSTR0, install the RD2K9A00W4 transport and then install RD2K9A00WO again.
- 2. If RD2K9A00WO fails with missing PHFLG, contact BackOffice Associates® Support for transport RD2K9A00WF, install the RD2KA00WF transport and then install RD2K9A00WO again.

Package /BOA/CMAT

/BOA/CMAT is a container for a group of related objects.

Dictionary Objects

Table Types

- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_AUSP
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_CMFMSG
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY LTXT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_MAPL
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_MKAL
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_OB_KEY
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLAB
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY PLFT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLFV
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLMK
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY PLMK REL
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLMW
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLMZ
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLPO_OPR
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY PLPO PH
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLPO_SRES
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_RCLST
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_RESCLAS
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_STPOB
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_VAL_R

Tables and Structures

- /BOA/ZBAPI1001004_QMATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_CHA_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_COM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_MTK_CX

- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_OPR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_PROD_VER_C
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_PROD_VER_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_PRT_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_REF_OPR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_RELATION_C
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_RELATION_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_SEQ_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012 SUB OPR CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_TSK_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_TXT_HDR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012 WC REF OPR CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_BGR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_BOM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_ITM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_MBM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_REL_ITM_BOM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_REL_SUI_ITM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_SUI_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_TXT_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINE
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EORD
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EORDX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MAEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MAEXX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MAPL
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MAPLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MLIT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MLITX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLFL
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLFLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLKO
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLKOX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLPO_OPR
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE PLPO OPRX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLPO_SUB_OPR
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLPO_SUB_OPRX
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE QMAT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_QMATX

- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STKO
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STKOX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPO
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPOX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPU
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPUX
- /BOA/ZBGR_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZBOAMKAL
- /BOA/ZBOAMKALX
- /BOA/ZBOM_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZCHA_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZCHV CLS DATA INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZCOM_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZEINAX
- /BOA/ZEINEX
- /BOA/ZEORD
- /BOA/ZEORDU
- /BOA/ZEORDUX
- /BOA/ZEORDX
- /BOA/ZITM_CLASS_DATAX
- /BOA/ZMAEXDATA
- /BOA/ZMAEXDATAX
- /BOA/ZMBM DATA INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZMLITDATA
- /BOA/ZMLITDATAX
- /BOA/ZMR21_HEAD
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_LTXT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLABB
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLABBX
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLFT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLFV
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLMK
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLMK_KEY
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLMK_REL
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLPO_OPR
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLPO_PH
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_RESCLAS
- /BOA/ZMTK CLS DATA INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZOPR_ALLOC_CLSDATAINTFX
- /BOA/ZOPR_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZOPR REF CLS DATA INTFX
- /BOA/ZOPR_WC_REF_CLSDATA_INTFX



- /BOA/ZPLABB
- /BOA/ZPLMZB
- /BOA/ZPRT_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZSEQ_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZSUB_OPR_CLS_DATA_INTFX
- /BOA/ZSUI_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZTSK_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX

Function Groups

/BOA/BOMGROUP

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI_MAT_BOMGRP_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/MAP2I_1080_SUI_TO_SUI_CL

/BOA/CLASSIFICATION

This contains the function module:

/BOA/BAPI_OBJCL_CHANGE

/BOA/INSPECT

This contains the function module:

/BOA/BAPI_INSP_SETUP_MAINTAIN

/BOA/LEGAL_CNTL

This contains the function module:

/BOA/BAPI_LEGAL_CONTROL

/BOA/MATERIAL

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI_MATERIAL_SAVEDATA
- /BOA/MAP2I_BAPI_MARA_TO_MARA
- /BOA/MAP2I_BAPI_MARC_TO_MARC
- /BOA/UPCCHECKDIGIT

/BOA/MAT_PRICE_CHG

This contains the following function modules:

/BOA/BAPI_MATERIAL_PRICE_CHG

/BOA/MRTRS200

This contains the following function modules:

• /BOA/MRTRS200_MAPL_CHECK



- /BOA/MRTRS200_PLABD_CHECK
- /BOA/MRTRS200_PLFTD_CHECK
- /BOA/MRTRS200_PLFVD_CHECK
- /BOA/MRTRS200_PLKOD_CHECK
- /BOA/MRTRS200_PLMK_CHECK
- /BOA/MRTRS200_PLMZD_CHECK
- /BOA/MRTRS200_PLPOD_CHECK

/BOA/MRTRS300

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/MRTRS300_MST_RECIPE_INIT
- /BOA/MRTRS300_MST_RECIPE_READ
- /BOA/MRTRS300_MST_RECIPE_SAVE
- /BOA/MRTRS300_MST_RECIPE_WRITE

/BOA/PRD_VERSION

This contains the function module:

/BOA/BAPI_PROD_VER_MAINTAIN

/BOA/PURINFO_REC

This contains the function module:

/BOA/BAPI PURINF REC MAINTAIN

/BOA/ROUTING

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI_ROUTING_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/MAP2I_1012_OPR_TO_OPR_CL
- /BOA/MAP2I_1012_TSK_TO_TSK_CL
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI1012_PROD_VER_
- /BOA/MAP2I_ZBAPI1012_RELATION_

/BOA/SOURCE

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI_SRC_LIST_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/ME_CHECK_MAIN_SUPPLIER
- /BOA/ME_CHECK_SRC_OF_SUPPLY_QM

Programs

/BOA/ZMRTRSI_00

Message Classes



/BOA/ZMRTRS

Transport RD2K9A00W4 (NameSpace)

Package ZBOA_CMAT_STRUCTURES

ZBOA_CMAT_STRUCTURES is a container for a group of related objects.

Dictionary Objects

Tables and Structures

- BAPI1012_OPR_C
- /BOA/PHASE
- ZACOM CLASS DATA INTERFACE
- ZAMTK_CLASS_DATA_INTERFACE
- ZASEQ_CLASS_DATA_INTERFACE
- ZASUB_OPR_CLASS_DATA_INTERFACE
- ZPHASE
- ZPHASEIND

Type Group

ZMRTO



Master Data Management Vendor Objects

Transport RD2K9A00WK (NameSpace)

Package /BOA/ADDRESS

/BOA/ADDRESS is a container for a group of related objects.

Dictionary Objects

Tables and Structures

- /BOA/ZABAPI_KNVK
- /BOA/ZABAPI_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBOA KNVKX
- /BOA/ZLFA1
- /BOA/ZLFA1X

Data Elements

/BOA/ZBAPIUMSA1

Function Groups

/BOA/ADDRESS

This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI ADDRESS MAINTAIN
- /BOA/MAP2I ZBAPI KNVK TO FKNVK

Package /BOA/CVEND

/BOA/CVEND is a container for a group of related objects.

Dictionary Objects

Tables and Structures

- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFAS
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFASX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFAT

- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB5
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB5X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFBK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFBKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFBW
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE LFBWX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFM1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFM1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE LFM2
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFM2X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFZA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFZAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_WYT3
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_WYT3X
- /BOA/ZFWYT3
- /BOA/ZLFAS
- /BOA/ZLFASX
- /BOA/ZLFAT
- /BOA/ZLFATX
- /BOA/ZLFB1
- /BOA/ZLFB1X
- /BOA/ZLFB5
- /BOA/ZLFB5X
- /BOA/ZLFBK
- /BOA/ZLFBKX
- /BOA/ZLFBW
- /BOA/ZLFBWX
- /BOA/ZLFM1
- /BOA/ZLFM1X
- /BOA/ZLFM2
- /BOA/ZLFM2X
- /BOA/ZLFZA
- /BOA/ZLFZAX
- /BOA/ZWYT1T
- /BOA/ZWYT1TX
- /BOA/ZWYT3X

Function Groups

/BOA/VENDOR



This contains the following function modules:

- /BOA/BAPI_VENDOR_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/VENDOR_GETCONTACTLIST
- /BOA/VENDOR_GETPARTNERLIST
- /BOA/VENDOR_MAINTAIN



ECC DSP Transports

This section contains the new transports created for ERP Central Component (ECC) DSP content.

Transport DCSK900117 (BOA DSP Utility Wrappers)

Package /BOA/UTILITY

Function Groups

- /BOA/HELPTEXT
- /BOA/NUMBER RANGES
- /BOA/RFCTABLE
- /BOA/RFCTAXJUR
- /BOA/RFCTEXT
- /BOA/SCREENINFO
- /BOA/SM30_DATA_UPDATE
- /BOA/SM30 DATA UPDATE STR
- /BOA/TBLDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/TEST_DATA

Class

/BOA/CL_UTILITIES

Programs

- /BOA/CHILDTABLEDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/EXTERNAL_TAXJURIS_ADDRCHK
- /BOA/IDOC_ANALYSIS
- /BOA/IDOC ANALYSIS LSMW
- /BOA/ONLINE_TAXJURIS_ADDRCHK
- /BOA/SAVE_TEST_DATA
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD FILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD SCHEDULER

Transactions

- /BOA/DOWNLOAD_SCHED
- /BOA/EXTTAXIURIS
- /BOA/IDOCLSMW
- /BOA/IDOC_ANALYSIS
- /BOA/ONLINETAXJURIS
- /BOA/TABLEDOWNLOAD



Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/BAPI DOC DRAD
- /BOA/BAPI_DOC_DRAD_KEYS
- /BOA/HELPTEXT
- /BOA/IBIPTEXTLN
- /BOA/SCREENFIELDS
- /BOA/SELECTOPTIONS
- /BOA/ST SM30 DATA UPDATE
- /BOA/ST_SM30_DATA_UPDATE_STR
- /BOA/TABRECORD
- /BOA/TBLDOWNLOAD

Table Types

- /BOA/TT SM30 DATA UPDATE
- /BOA/TT_SM30_DATA_UPDATE_STR

Transport DCSK900113 (BOA DSP Address Wrappers)

Package /BOA/ADDRESS

Function Group

/BOA/ADDRESS

Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/ZABAPI KNVK
- /BOA/ZABAPI KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZLFA1
- /BOA/ZLFA1X

Data Elements

- /BOA/STCD5
- /BOA/ZBAPIUMSA1



Transport DCSK900115 (BOA DSP Customer Wrappers)

Packages

- /BOA/ADDRESS
- /BOA/CCUST

Function Groups

- /BOA/ADDRESS
- /BOA/CUSTHIER
- /BOA/CUSTOMER
- /BOA/CUSTOMER_CREDIT
- /BOA/CUSTOMER_MAINTAIN

Programs

- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINF01
- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINF02
- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINF03
- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINTOP
- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINUXX

Message Class

• /BOA/CUSTOMER

Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/KUNNR
- /BOA/ZABAPI KNVK
- /BOA/ZABAPI_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPIKNA1_KNVH_PROCESSX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNAS
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNASX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNAT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNB1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNB1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNB5
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNB5X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBK

- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBW
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNBWX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNEXX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNKA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNKAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNKK
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNKKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVI
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVIX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVL
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVP
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVPX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVV
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVVX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNZA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNZAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNAS
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNASX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNAT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB5
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNB5X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNBK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNBKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNBW
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNBWX
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE KNEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNEXX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKK

- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNKKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNMT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNMTX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVI
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVIX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVL
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE KNVP
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVPX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVV
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVVX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_WRF12
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_WRF12X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_WRF12
- /BOA/ZBAPI_WRF12X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNASX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNATX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNB1X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNB5X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNBKX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNBWX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNEXX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVAX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVIX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVLX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVPX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVVX
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNZAX
- /BOA/ZBOA_WRF12X
- /BOA/ZCP_ADR
- /BOA/ZLFA1
- /BOA/ZLFA1X
- /BOA/ZVKNMTX

Data Elements

/BOA/STCD5



- /BOA/ZBAPIKVAWT
- /BOA/ZBAPIUMSA1
- /BOA/ZVLIBB
- /BOA/ZWEBTR

Transport DCSK900114 (BOA DSP Vendor Wrappers)

Packages

- /BOA/ADDRESS
- /BOA/CVEND

Function Groups

- /BOA/ADDRESS
- /BOA/VENDOR

Programs

- /BOA/SD CUSTOMER MAINTAINF01
- /BOA/SD CUSTOMER MAINTAINF02
- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINF03
- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINTOP
- /BOA/SD_CUSTOMER_MAINTAINUXX

Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/ZABAPI KNVK
- /BOA/ZABAPI KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFA1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFA1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFAS
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFASX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFAT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB5

- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFB5X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFBK
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFBKX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFBW
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFBWX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFM1
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFM1X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFM2
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE LFM2X
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFZA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_LFZAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE WYT3
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_WYT3X
- /BOA/ZBOA_KNVKX
- /BOA/ZFWYT3
- /BOA/ZLFA1
- /BOA/ZLFA1X
- /BOA/ZLFAS
- /BOA/ZLFASX
- /BOA/ZLFAT
- /BOA/ZLFATX
- /BOA/ZLFB1
- /BOA/ZLFB1X
- /BOA/ZLFB5
- /BOA/ZLFB5X
- /BOA/ZLFBK
- /BOA/ZLFBKX
- /BOA/ZLFBW
- /BOA/ZLFBWX
- /BOA/ZLFM1
- /BOA/ZLFM1X
- /BOA/ZLFM2
- /BOA/ZLFM2X
- /BOA/ZLFZA
- /BOA/ZLFZAX
- /BOA/ZWYT1T
- /BOA/ZWYT1TX
- /BOA/ZWYT3X

Data Elements

- /BOA/STCD5
- /BOA/ZBAPIUMSA1



Transport DCSK900116 (BOA DSP Sales Wrappers)

Packages /BOA/SALES

Function Groups

- /BOA/CUST MATINFO
- /BOA/SALES

Classes

- /BOA/CL_ACCESS
- /BOA/CL ACCESS SEQUENCE
- /BOA/CL CONDITION TABLE
- /BOA/CL_CONDITION_TYPE
- /BOA/CL_CUSTOMER_MATERIAL_INFO
- /BOA/CL_SALES_LIST_EXCL
- /BOA/CL_VADATA
- /BOA/CL_VAKEY

Message Class

• /BOA/SALES

Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/ST_CUSTMAT_INFOREC
- /BOA/ST_CUSTMAT_INFORECX
- /BOA/S_SALESLISTING_COMM_ITEM

Table Type

• /BOA/T_SALESLISTING_COMM_ITEM

Transport DCSK900100 (BOA DSP Bank Wrappers)

Package /BOA/BANK

Function Group

/BOA/BANK MASTER

Transport DCSK900107 (BOA DSP IBAN Wrappers)

Package /BOA/IBAN

Function Groups

/BOA/IBAN



/BOA/CONVERSION

Transport DCSK900105 (BOA DSP Integrate Wrappers)

Package /BOA/DSP_INTEGRATE

Function Group

• /BOA/FG_EZPOST

Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/BAPILOG
- /BOA/EP DIRECT
- /BOA/EP_IDOC
- /BOA/EP_PARAM
- /BOA/EP RETURN
- /BOA/EP_SESSIONS
- /BOA/EP_STATUS
- /BOA/EP_SUMMARY

Transport DCSK900101 (BOA DSP BDC Direct Wrappers)

Package /BOA/BDCDIRECT

Function Group

/BOA/ZBOAINTMGR

Programs

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZBDCFILEGET
- /BOA/ZBDCPROCESS
- /BOA/ZBDCSTOP
- /BOA/ZBDC_CLEAR_HISTORY
- /BOA/ZDIRECTLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE

Transactions

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZBDCGET
- /BOA/ZBDCPROCESS
- /BOA/ZBDCSTOP
- /BOA/ZDIRECTLOAD



/BOA/ZLONGTEXT



Data Dictionary

Lock Object

/BOA/EZZBDCLOG

Tables/BOA/ZBDCLOG

- /BOA/ZBDCLOGHIST
- /BOA/ZBOAPARAMS
- /BOA/ZBOA_CALL_TRAN

Transport DCSK900118 (BOA DSP Material Wrappers)

Package /BOA/CMAT

Function Groups

- /BOA/BOMGROUP
- /BOA/CLASSIFICATION
- /BOA/INSPECT
- /BOA/LEGAL_CNTL
- /BOA/MATERIAL
- /BOA/MATERIAL_COST
- /BOA/MAT_PRICE_CHG
- /BOA/MRTRS200
- /BOA/MRTRS300
- /BOA/PRD_VERSION
- /BOA/PURINFO_REC
- /BOA/ROUTING
- /BOA/SOURCE
- /BOA/WORKCENTER

Classes

- /BOA/CL_QUALITY_INFO_RECORD
- /BOA/CL_WORKCENTER

Program

• /BOA/ZMRTRSI 00

Message Classes

- /BOA/MATERIAL_COST
- /BOA/ZMRTRS



Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/CRAP_API06X
- /BOA/CRCO_API01
- /BOA/CRCO_API01X
- /BOA/CRHD_API01
- /BOA/CRHD_API01X
- /BOA/CRHD_API02X
- /BOA/CRHD_API03X
- /BOA/CRHD_API04X
- /BOA/CRHD_API05X
- /BOA/KAPA_API01
- /BOA/KAPA API01X
- /BOA/KAPA_API02X
- /BOA/KAPA_API03X
- /BOA/PHASE
- /BOA/ST_QUALITY_INFO_RECORDX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1001004_QMATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_CHA_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_COM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_MTK_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_OPR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_PROD_VER_C
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012 PROD VER CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_PRT_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_REF_OPR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_RELATION_C
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_RELATION_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_SEQ_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_SUB_OPR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_TSK_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_TXT_HDR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1012_WC_REF_OPR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_BGR_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_BOM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_ITM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_MBM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_REL_ITM_BOM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_REL_SUI_ITM_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_SUI_CX
- /BOA/ZBAPI1080_TXT_CX

- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINA
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINAX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINE
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EINEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EORD
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_EORDX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MAEX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MAEXX
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE MAPL
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MAPLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_MLIT
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE MLITX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLFL
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLFLX
- /BOA/ZBAPI TE PLKO
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLKOX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLPO_OPR
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLPO_OPRX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLPO_SUB_OPR
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_PLPO_SUB_OPRX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_QMAT
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_QMATX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STKO
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STKOX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPO
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPOX
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPU
- /BOA/ZBAPI_TE_STPUX
- /BOA/ZBGR_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZBOAMKAL
- /BOA/ZBOAMKALX
- /BOA/ZBOM_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZCHA_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZCHV_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZCOM_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZEINAX
- /BOA/ZEINEX
- /BOA/ZEORD
- /BOA/ZEORDU
- /BOA/ZEORDUX
- /BOA/ZEORDX
- /BOA/ZITM_CLASS_DATAX



- /BOA/ZMAEXDATA
- /BOA/ZMAEXDATAX
- /BOA/ZMBM_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZMLITDATA
- /BOA/ZMLITDATAX
- /BOA/ZMR21_HEAD
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_LTXT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLABB
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS PLABBX
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLFT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLFV
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS PLMK
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLMK_KEY
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_PLMK_REL
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS PLPO OPR
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS PLPO PH
- /BOA/ZMRTRSS_RESCLAS
- /BOA/ZMTK CLS DATA INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZOPR_ALLOC_CLSDATAINTFX
- /BOA/ZOPR_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZOPR_REF_CLS_DATA_INTFX
- /BOA/ZOPR_WC_REF_CLSDATA_INTFX
- /BOA/ZPLABB
- /BOA/ZPLMZB
- /BOA/ZPRT_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZSEQ_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX
- /BOA/ZSUB_OPR_CLS_DATA_INTFX
- /BOA/ZSUI_DATA_INTERFACEX
- ▶ /BOA/ZTSK_CLS_DATA_INTERFACEX

Table Types

- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_AUSP
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_CMFMSG
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_LTXT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_MAPL
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_MKAL
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_OB_KEY
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLAB
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLFT
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY PLFV
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLMK
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLMK_REL



- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLMW
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLMZ
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLPO_OPR
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLPO_PH
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_PLPO_SRES
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_RCLST
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_RESCLAS
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_STPOB
- /BOA/ZMRTRSTY_VAL_R

Transport DCSK900106 (BOA DSP Finance Wrappers)

Package /BOA/FINANCE

Function Groups

- /BOA/BAPI_COST_CENTER
- /BOA/BAPI_COST_CENTER_GRP
- /BOA/BAPI_COST_ELEMENT
- /BOA/GL_ACCOUNT
- /BOA/PROFIT_CENTER

Class

/BOA/CL_GL_ACC_MASTER_MAINTAIN

Message Class

• /BOA/FINANCE

Data Dictionary

Tables

- /BOA/BAPI0012 CCINPUTLISTX
- /BOA/BAPI1030 CEINPUTLISTX
- /BOA/ST_GLACCOUNT_CCODE
- /BOA/ST_GLACCOUNT_COA
- /BOA/ST_GLACCOUNT_COAX
- /BOA/ST_GLACCOUNT_DESCR
- /BOA/ST_GLACCOUNT_DESCRX
- /BOA/ST GLACCOUNT KEYWORD
- /BOA/ST_GLACCOUNT_KEYWORDX
- /BOA/ST_GL_ACCOUNT_CCODEX



Transport DCSK900123 (BOA DSP Customer Wrappers - Duplicate Partner Error Fix)

Includes

/BOA/LCUSTOMER_MAINTAINF01

Transport DCSK900079 (Adaptation of DD06L to S/4HANA 1809 - Replacement for RD2K9A00XW)

Packages

- /BOA/BDCDIRECT
- /BOA/UTILITY

Lock Object

/BOA/EZZBDCLOG

Function Groups

- /BOA/CONVERSION
- /BOA/HELPTEXT
- /BOA/RFCTABLE
- /BOA/RFCTAXJUR
- /BOA/RFCTEXT
- /BOA/SCREENINFO
- /BOA/TBLDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZBOAINTMGR

Programs

- /BOA/CHILDTABLEDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/EXTERNAL_TAXJURIS_ADDRCHK
- /BOA/IDOC_ANALYSIS
- /BOA/IDOC_ANALYSIS_LSMW
- /BOA/ONLINE_TAXJURIS_ADDRCHK
- /BOA/SAVE_TEST_DATA
- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZBDCFILEGET
- /BOA/ZBDCPROCESS
- /BOA/ZBDCSTOP
- /BOA/ZBDC_CLEAR_HISTORY
- /BOA/ZDIRECTLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_FILE



/BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_SCHEDULER

Tables

- /BOA/BAPI_DOC_DRAD
- /BOA/BAPI_DOC_DRAD_KEYS
- /BOA/HELPTEXT
- /BOA/IBIPTEXTLN
- /BOA/SCREENFIELDS
- /BOA/SELECTOPTIONS
- /BOA/TABRECORD
- /BOA/TBLDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZBDCLOG
- /BOA/ZBDCLOGHIST
- /BOA/ZBOAPARAMS
- /BOA/ZBOA_CALL_TRAN

Transactions

- /BOA/DOWNLOAD_SCHED
- /BOA/EXTTAXJURIS
- /BOA/IDOCLSMW
- /BOA/IDOC_ANALYSIS
- /BOA/ONLINETAXJURIS
- /BOA/TABLEDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZBDCGET
- /BOA/ZBDCPROCESS
- /BOA/ZBDCSTOP
- /BOA/ZDIRECTLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXT

Transport DCSK900156 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1906 01 Release)

Function Groups

- /BOA/FSV
- /BOA/PRICE
- /BOA/SAVE TD
- /BOA/SAVE TEST DATA

Function Modules

- /BOA/BANK_CHANGE
- /BOA/BANK CREATE
- /BOA/BANK_MARK_FOR_DELETION



- /BOA/BAPI_ADDRESS_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_CCENTER_GROUP_MAINT
- /BOA/BAPI_CONTRACT_CHANGE/BOA/BAPI_CONTRACT_CREATE
- /BOA/BAPI_COSTCENTERS_CHANGE
- /BOA/BAPI_COSTCENTERS_CREATE
- /BOA/BAPI_COSTELEM_CHANGEMULTI
- /BOA/BAPI_COSTELEM_CREATEMULTI
- /BOA/BAPI_COSTELEM_DELETEMULTI
- /BOA/BAPI CUSTOMER GETCONTACTL
- /BOA/BAPI_CUSTOMER_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_CUST_HIER_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI IBAN CHANGE
- /BOA/BAPI_IBAN_CREATE
- /BOA/BAPI_LONG_TEXT_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI MATERIAL SAVEDATA
- /BOA/BAPI_MAT_BOMGRP_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_OBJCL_CHANGE
- /BOA/BAPI PRFTCNTRGRP ADDNODE
- /BOA/BAPI PRFTCNTRGRP CREATE
- /BOA/BAPI PROD VER MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI PROFITCENTER CHANGE
- /BOA/BAPI PROFITCENTER CREATE
- /BOA/BAPI PURINF REC MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_ROUTING_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_SALES_LIST_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_SRC_LIST_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_VENDOR_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_WORKCENTER_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/CONV_BANK_ACCOUNT_2_IBAN
- /BOA/CONV_IBAN_2_BANK_ACCOUNT
- /BOA/CUSTOMER_MATERIAL_MAINTN
- /BOA/EU_TAX_NUMBER_CHECK
- /BOA/GL_ACCOUNT_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/NUMBER_GET_NEXT
- /BOA/SM30_DATA_UPDATE_STR
- /BOA/VBWS_UOM_MAINTAIN_DARK

Programs

- /BOA/LBAPI COST CENTER GRPUXX
- /BOA/LBOMGROUPF01
- /BOA/LCUSTOMERTOP
- /BOA/LPURINFO_RECF01



- /BOA/LSM30_DATA_UPDATE_STRF01
- /BOA/LSM30_DATA_UPDATE_STRTOP
- /BOA/LVENDORF01
- /BOA/SAVE_TEST_DATA
- /BOA/ZDIRECTLOAD
- /BOA/SAVE_TD



Tables

- /BOA/ZEINEX
- /BOA/BAPICONDCT
- /BOA/BAPICONDCTX
- /BOA/BAPICONDHD
- /BOA/BAPICONDHDX
- /BOA/BAPICONDIT
- /BOA/BAPICONDITX
- /BOA/BAPICONDOS
- /BOA/BAPICONDQSX
- /BOA/BAPICONDVS
- /BOA/BAPICONDVSX
- /BOA/SAVE_TD
- /BOA/ST_FSV
- /BOA/ST_FSVX
- /BOA/ST_FSV_ACCOUNT
- /BOA/ST_FSV_ACCOUNTX
- /BOA/ST_FSV_ITEM
- /BOA/ST_FSV_ITEMX
- /BOA/ST_FSV_TEXT

Class

- /BOA/CL_FSV
- /BOA/CL_PRICES_CONDITIONS
- /BOA/CL_SAVE_TEST_DATA

RFC Service

- /BOA/BAPI_CCENTER_GROUP_MAINT
- /BOA/BAPI_FSV_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_PRICES_CONDITIONS
- /BOA/MAINTAIN_SAVE_TEST_DATA

Transactions

- /BOA/SAVE_TD
- /BOA/SAVE_TEST_DATA

Table Type

- /BOA/BAPI1112_VALUES_TT
- /BOA/BAPICONDCTX_T
- /BOA/BAPICONDHDX_T
- /BOA/BAPICONDITX T
- /BOA/BAPICONDQSX_T



- /BOA/BAPICONDVSX T
- /BOA/BAPIKNUMHS
- /BOA/BAPISET_HIER_TT
- /BOA/BBPT_CND_MM_CONDCT
- /BOA/BBPT_CND_MM_CONDHD
- /BOA/BBPT_CND_MM_CONDIT
- /BOA/BBPT_CND_MM_CONDQS
- /BOA/BBPT_CND_MM_CONDVS
- /BOA/CND MEM INITIAL
- /BOA/TT_FSV_ACCOUNT
- /BOA/TT_FSV_ACCOUNTX
- /BOA/TT FSV ITEM
- /BOA/TT_FSV_ITEMX
- /BOA/TT_FSV_TEXT

Data Element

• /BOA/DE ENABLE

Transport DCSK900157 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1906 02 Release)

Programs

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_SCHEDULER

Report Texts

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_SCHEDULER

Packages

- /BOA/ADDRESS
- /BOA/IBAN
- /BOA/UTILITY

Transport DCSK900160 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1906 02 Release)

Programs:

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD



- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_SCHEDULER

Report Texts:

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_SCHEDULER

Packages:

- /BOA/ADDRESS
- /BOA/IBAN
- /BOA/UTILITY

Transport DCSK900161 (Syniti - Rebranding)

Programs:

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_SCHEDULER

Report Texts:

- /BOA/ZBDCANALYSIS
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOAD
- /BOA/ZLONGTEXTDOWNLOADFROMFILE
- /BOA/ZTABLEDOWNLOAD_SCHEDULER

Packages:

- /BOA/ADDRESS
- /BOA/UTILITY

Transport DCSK900168 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1907 01 Release)

Programs:



/BOA/LINSPECTF02

Transport DCSK900178 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1907 02 Release)

Programs:

- /BOA/LBOMGROUPF01
- /BOA/LPRD_VERSIONF01

Function Modules:

• BOA/BAPI_PROD_VER_MAINTAIN

Table Definition:

/BOA/ZBOAMKALX

Transport DCSK900181 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1907 03 Release)

Function Modules:

/BOA/CONV_IBAN_2_BANK_ACCOUNT

Transport DCSK900183 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1907 04 Release)

Programs:

• /BOA/LPURINFO_RECF01

Function Modules:

/BOA/BAPI_PURINF_REC_MAINTAIN

Transport DCSK900187 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1907 05 Release)

Programs:

BOA/LSOURCEF01

Function Modules:

/BOA/BAPI SRC LIST MAINTAIN

Transport DCSK900189 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1907 06 Release)

Programs:

- /BOA/LVENDORF01
- /BOA/LVENDORTOP



Function Modules:

/BOA/BAPI_VENDOR_MAINTAIN

Transport DCSK900192 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1908 01 Release)

Program:

- /BOA/LPRICEUXX
- /BOA/LROUTINGF01

Function Module:

• /BOA/SD_COND_V_T685A_CHECK

RFC Service:

• /BOA/SD_COND_V_T685A_CHECK

Class:

/BOA/CL_FSV

Table Type:

• /BOA/V_T685A

Transport DCSK900226 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1909 01 Release)

Program:

/BOA/LMATERIAL COSTF01

Transport DCSK900236 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1912 01 Release)

Program:

/BOA/LCUSTOMERF01

Function Module

• /BOA/BAPI LONG TEXT MAINTAIN

Transport DCSK900244 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1912 02 Release)

Program:

/BOA/LCUSTOMERF01

Transport DCSK900247 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 1912 03 Release)

Class:

/BOA/CL_WORKFLOW

Function Group:

/BOA/WORKFLOW



Message Class:

• /BOA/WORKFLOW

RFC Service:

• /BOA/EVENT CREATE

Table/Table Type:

• /BOA/TY_ELEMENT_MAP

Transport DCSK900253 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2001 01 Release)

Function Module:

• /BOA/BAPI_MATERIAL_SAVEDATA

Transport DCSK900261 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2004 01 Release)

Function Module:

/BOA/BAPI_LONG_TEXT_APPEND

Transport DCSK900269 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2005 01 Release)

Includes:

- /BOA/LCUSTOMERF01
- /BOA/LVENDORF01

Structures:

- /BOA/ZLFBK
- /BOA/ZLFBKX

Transport DCSK900275 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2006 01 Release)

Includes:

/BOA/LINSPECTF02

Transport DCSK900279 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2006 02 Release)

Function Module:

• /BOA/Z_INTERFACE_PROCESS_TABLE



Report

/BOA/CHILDTABLEDOWNLOAD

Transport DCSK900285 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2006 04 Release)

Function Module:

• /BOA/BAPI_LONG_TEXT_APPEND

Domain:

/BOA/THEAD_TOP

Data element:

/BOA/THEAD_TOP

Transport DCSK900291 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2008 01 Release)

Includes:

/BOA/LINSPECTF02

Transport DCSK900293 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2008 02 Release)

Function module:

• /BOA/BAPI_PURINF_REC_PRICE_DET

Transport DCSK900306 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 01 Release)

Function Group:

/BOA/ARCHIVE_OBJECT

Class:

• /BOA/CL_ARCHIVE_OBJECT



Message Class:

/ BOA/ARCHIVE_OBJECT

Structure:

- /BOA/ST_ARCHIVE_OBJECT
- /BOA/ST_ARCHIVE_OBJECT_CONTENT

Table Type:

- /BOA/TT_ARCHIVE_OBJECT
- /BOA/TT_ARCHIVE_OBJECT_CONTENT

Transport DCSK900311 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 02 Release)

Function Group

/BOA/PLM_EAM

Transport DCSK900313 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 03 Release) Table

- /BOA/CLEAR BUFFER
- /BOA/DATE
- /BOA/PLNAL
- /BOA/PLNNR
- /BOA/PROFID STD
- /BOA/TCODE
- /BOA/UPDATE_SHORTTEXT
- /BOA/UPD_SHORTTEXT

Transport DCSK900315 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2010 04 Release)

Function Module

• /BOA/EAM_TASKLIST_CREATE

Transport DCSK900319 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2012 01 Release)

Function Group:

/BOA/SAP_OFFICE

Class:

/BOA/CL_SO_ATTACHMENT

Message Class:

• /BOA/SAP_OFFICE



Structure:

- /BOA/ST_SO_ATTACHMENT
- /BOA/ST_SO_ATTACHMENT_CONTENT

Table Type:

- /BOA/TT_SO_ATTACHMENT
- /BOA/TT_SO_ATTACHMENT_CONTENT
- /BOA/TT_SO_ATTACHMENT_DATA

Transport DCSK900335 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2012 02 Release)

Package:

/BOA/BP

Function Group:

• /BOA/BP_CMS

Class:

/BOA/CL_UKMBP_CMS

Message Class:

• /BOA/BP_CMS

Structure:

- /BOA/UKM_S_BP_CMS_SGM_UPDX
- /BOA/UKM_S_BP_CMS_UPDX
- /BOA/UKM_S_BP_VECTOR_UPDX

Table Type:

- /BOA/UKM_T_BP_CMS_SGM_UPDX
- /BOA/UKM T BP CMS UPDX
- /BOA/UKM_T_BP_VECTOR_UPDX

Transport DCSK900321 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 01 Release)

Function Group

/BOA/CBGL_LB20

Function Modules

- /BOA/BAPI_MTLD_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_MTLS_MAINTAIN

Tables

/BOA/CCGLS_MLTDOT_RETURN



- /BOA/CCGLS_MTLDIOT
- /BOA/CCGLS MTLDIOTX
- /BOA/CCGLS_MTLSIOTX
- /BOA/CCGLT_MTLSX

Table Type

• /BOA/CCGLS MLTDOTY RETURN

Transport DCSK900338 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 02 Release)

Function Group

• /BOA/PURINFO_REC

Function Modules

/BOA/BAPI_PURINF_REC_PRICE_DET

Transport DCSK900340 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 03 Release)

Include

• /BOA/LVENDORF01

Transport DCSK900256 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 04 Release)

/BOA/CL_PRICES_CONDITIONS

Transport DCSK900346 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2101 05 Release)

Function Module

- /BOA/BAPI_MTLS_MAINTAIN
- /BOA/BAPI_MTLD_MAINTAIN

Transport DCSK900351 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 01 Release)

Include

/BOA/LINSPECTF02

Transport DCSK900353 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 02 Release)

Include

/ BOA/CHILDTABLEDOWNLOAD



Transport DCSK900355 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 03 Release)

Include

• /BOA/LBOMGROUPF01

Transport DCSK900357 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2102 04 Release)

Function Module

- /BOA/BAPI_OBJCL_DELETE
- /BOA/BANK_ACCOUNT_CHECK
- /BOA/SGOS_NOTE_CREATE

Transport DCSK900363 (Syniti - ECC Wrappers 2103 01 Release)

Function Groups

- /BOA/SAVE_TD
- /BOA/SAVE_TEST_DATA

Programs

- /BOA/SAVE_TEST_DATA
- /BOA/SAVE TD

Tables

/BOA/SAVE_TD

Transactions

- /BOA/SAVE_TD
- /BOA/SAVE_TEST_DATA